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22357 Columbia Street 
Dearborn, MI  48124-3431 
313-277-5095 / pvs6@cornell.edu 
 
13 January 2023 
 
 
Governor Ron DeSantis 
State of Florida 
400 South Monroe Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-717-9337 
UPS  1Z1723W70297536685 

Ms. Susan K. Neely, CEO 
American Council of Life Insurers (ACLI) 
101 Constitution Avenue, NW - Suite 700 
Washington, DC 20001-2133 
202-624-2000 
UPS  1Z1723W70295150292 

 
 
Subject :  ORDER DIRECTING IMPANELMENT OF A STATEWIDE COVID GRAND JURY, 
   CASE NUMBER SC22-1710  (THURSDAY, DECEMBER 22, 2022) 
 
Reference 1 : Letter of 3 January 2023 to Governor Ron DeSantis and Ms. Susan K. Neely: 
 Page 2 of 2 Witness List Rationale Review 
 

Reference 2 : Email from Dr. Michael Yeadon, Pharmaceutical Industry Veteran (30+ years), 
and former Head of Research as Chief Science Officer for Pfizer, Inc. 

 
 
Dear Governor DeSantis / Dear Ms. Neely : 
 
I am re-forwarding to you the letter of Reference 1;  to include the shipper SPODs indicating your receipt, 
and for correction to a typographical error on Page 2 of 2. 
 
On Page 2 of 2 of  Reference 1  I proposed four preliminary witnesses for the Subject; one of which is the 
esteemed Dr. Michael Yeadon: 
 

 
  

https://wwwapps.ups.com/WebTracking/track?track=yes&trackNums=1Z1723W70297536685&requester=ST/trackdetails
https://wwwapps.ups.com/WebTracking/track?track=yes&trackNums=1Z1723W70295150292&requester=ST/trackdetails
http://www.pvsheridan.com/sheridan2desantis_neely-1-3january2023.pdf
http://www.pvsheridan.com/sheridan2desantis_neely-1-3january2023.pdf
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Page 2 of 3 

 
 
 
MEMO : This is not my first mentioning of Dr. Yeadon in COVID-19 materials/correspondence; hardly.  
As just one example, in my 12 April 2021 letter addressed to “America’s Doctor,” Mr. Anthony Fauci, I spend 
twenty-six pages detailing the Nuremburg Tribunals, and the direct Fauci role in ensuring that ‘informed 
consent’ was avoided, especially by those ostensibly protected from liability under the PREP Act;  
I discuss Dr. Yeadon and his early foray into, what is now, a key element of the Subject: Criminality.  From 
the Subject order (emphasis added, screenshot): 
 
 

 
 
 
Regarding Reference 1 and the Witness List Rationale Review:  (1) Mr. Edward Dowd, (2) Dr. David Martin 
(3) Ms. Catherine Watt and (4) Dr. Michael Yeadon . . . Mr. Dowd and his expertise are directly connectable 
and relevant to the efforts of co-addressee Ms. Susan Neely at the ACLI. 
 
The expertise of proposed witnesses (2), (3) and (4) are directly connectable to the verbiage of the Court’s 
order above.  Indeed, a key element to attaining much-needed justice for the “COVID vaccine” injured and 
killed is the voiding of the LIABILITY IMMUNITY provisions so-strenuously promoted and enforced by 
entities ranging from Ivy League presidents, to Mr. Anthony Fauci, to Mr. Albert Bourla, to Mr. Joe Biden. 

http://pvsheridan.com/sheridan2fauci-3-12april2021.pdf
http://www.pvsheridan.com/sheridan2desantis_neely-1-3january2023.pdf
https://www.acli.com/about-acli
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CONCLUSION 
 
Please note that in the Dr. Yeadon email response to me of 12 January 2023, he laments the current fact 
that he cannot re-enter the United States (i.e. Florida), ostensibly because of the ongoing antics by the 
individual pictured here (among others): 
 

 

Screenshot from CDC website of 13 January 2023: 
 

 

 
 
This is especially egregious given the fact, as Ms. Rochelle Walensky has always been fully-aware, that 
none of the so-called “COVID vaccines” were even tested for transmissibility, let-alone establishing 
protection from such; and therefore her  “proof of being fully vaccinated”  mandate  amounts to (at the level 
of her “science”) nothing more than accommodation of a pre-planned Pfizer criminal marketing scheme 
(among other motivations). 
 
If I were convening a Grand Jury of Subject importance, I would demand that Dr. Yeadon be permitted to 
return to (Tampa) Florida without the already-documented and to-be-further-documented threats posed to 
his health & well-being by the needles promoted by Ms. Walensky, Mr. Bourla, Mr. Fauci, etc. 
 
 
 

Respectfully yours, 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Paul V. Sheridan 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachment/Enclosures 



22357 Columbia Street 
Dearborn, MI  48124-3431 
313-277-5095 
pvs6@cornell.edu 
 
3 January 2023 
 
 
Governor Ron DeSantis 
State of Florida 
400 South Monroe Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-717-9337 
UPS  1Z1723W70296231872 

Ms. Susan K. Neely, CEO 
American Council of Life Insurers (ACLI) 
101 Constitution Avenue, NW - Suite 700 
Washington, DC 20001-2133 
202-624-2000 
UPS  1Z1723W70218693332 

 
 
Subject :  Voiding of mRNA Manufacturer ‘Liability Immunity’ Provision of PREP: 
 

Due to Willful Misconduct, False Claims, and RICO Level Criminality;  
by Those Manufacturers and Their Many Vested-interests 

 
Reference 1 : Granting of Grand Jury Petition Filed by People of Florida  

(Governor Ron DeSantis) by Florida Supreme Court – 22 December 2022 
 

Reference 2 :  Letters to Governors (Sample, 30 December 2022 Governor Bill Lee enclosed) 
 

Reference 3 :  My Letter of 13 December 2022 to Florida Governor Ron DeSantis and Key Staff 
 
 
Dear Governor DeSantis : 
 
I am forwarding to you, for information and potential utility to Reference 1, a complete hard-copy duplicate 
of the 18 April 2022 ten-tab letter previously shared with Ms. Susan Neely, CEO of the American Council of 
Life Insurers.  Note that the SPOD indicates Ms. Neely receipt of 20 April 2022.   
 
I am also forwarding Reference 2; a sample of many previously/currently being sent to fellow governors. 
Note that I highlight/praise ¶ B-1-a of the Court’s order.  The most disheartening, and primary in terms of 
instant Subject justification, is the section in my letter to the governors which begins on Page 3 of 5 : 
 

Blood Transfusion / mRNA Induced Death of Baby Alex 
 
 
That section is preambled on Page 2 (screenshot): 
 

 
 
 
Please note my summary remarks to that Baby Alex section; at-bottom, Page 4 of 5.  You might wish to 
review my medical assertion regarding “blood clots” with Florida Surgeon General, Dr. Joseph Ladapo. 
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Dear Ms. Neely : 
 
I am forwarding References 1, 2, and 3; the latter the enclosed five-tab binder.  In absolute terms, Florida 
has the greatest population ’65 and older.’  This reality justifies alerting you to the COVID-19 developments 
and revelations that have occurred since my letter to you of 18 April 2022; especially Reference 1. 
 
 
General Discussion – “How is that possible?!” 
 
Since prior to my very first COVID letter to “fellow” Cornell University graduate, Mr. Anthony Fauci; of  
21 July 2020, I have emphatically declared (screenshot): 
 

 
 
Tab 4 of Reference 3 includes an Addendum, three pages attached.  Please review the outrage expressed 
by European Parliament member of Romania, Mr. Cristian-Vasile Terheș. Regarding ‘willful misconduct,’ 
please consider the mounting evidence that supports my three-year-old ‘exact opposite’ declaration. 
 
 
CONCLUSION 
 

With an emphasis on connecting the instant Subject and the portent of my 18 April 2022 letter to Ms. Neely, 
to the Reference 1 (Grand Jury Petition), I suggest that preliminary prosecutor’s witness testimony include: 
 
Mr. Edward Dowd (typo corrected) 
 
Dr. David Martin 
 
Ms. Katherine Watt 
 
Dr. Michael Yeadon 
 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me at any time. 
 
         Respectfully yours, 
 
 
 
 
 
         Paul V. Sheridan 
 
 
 
Attachment/Enclosures 



From: PAUL SHERIDAN (pvsheridan@att.net)

To: yeadon_m@yahoo.co.uk

Cc: pkory@protonmail.com

Bcc: pvsheridan@protonmail.com

Date: Thursday, January 12, 2023 at 07:05 PM EST

Dr. Yeadon:

Thank you for responding.

Two introductory videos (when you have time, no hurry); both include mentioning of your former employer, and both mention
Governor DeSantis:

https://rumble.com/vqpxyf-beyond-willful-misconduct-bioweapon-victims-demand-shutdown-of-vaxx-program.html  (Many liked
my conclusion analogy).

Personal update (response to me from "Bourla"):

http://www.pvsheridan.com/The_Bourla_Response.mp4

I will keep you apprised regarding the Florida Grand Jury...if needed...I am hoping that they (DeSantis/Ladapo/Moody) proceed
directly.

Paul Sheridan

http://www.pvsheridan.com/Schwab-Swearinga.pdf

Paul,
I’m aware of the seemingly encouraging developments in Florida. 
My offer is good, I’m willing to give evidence & it is expert testimony, if they are interested.
I’m now in U.K. and unvaccinated people cannot re-enter, but Zoom has been a friend for years and will suffice again.
Best wishes and thanks 
Mike 

Sent from my iPhone

On 12 Jan 2023, at 16:24, PAUL SHERIDAN <pvsheridan@att.net> wrote:

To my friends in England; need a favor.

I do not know how to contact the English scientist, former
Pfizer VP Dr. Michael Yeadon.
On cover letter Page 2 of 2 (pdf 6 page of 19), I suggested to Governor Ron DeSantis four
preliminary witnesses for his Grand Jury:

http://www.pvsheridan.com/sheridan2desantis_neely-1-3january2023_cvr-spods.pdf
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(note that first two pages are shipper SPODs, confirming delivery.)

Elaborations:
Reference 1 is the Florida Supreme Court granting-of the DeSantis Grand Jury petition.

Reference 2 (pdf 13 of 19), I elaborate on the Court's paragraph B-(1)-(a)...the Court's "not limited
to" extension will be very important for a broad range of upcoming litigation, especially one in
Minnesota.

Reference 2 (pdf 15/16 of 19) covers a discussion on BABY ALEX.  My conclusion at-bottom of
pdf 16 of 19 is crucial (The term "blood clot" is THEIR term . . . these are not blood clots . . . it is for
this reason that PF4 tests [in clog victims] are always negative, and blood thinners notoriously do
NOT work.)

Reference 3 includes a link to the "HOW IS THAT POSSIBLE?" question from our Romania
brother.

In the following video, Dr. Yeadon @9:25ish asks for one hour . . . I am suggesting a full day
under oath in Tampa Florida where the DeSantis grand jury will convene:

https://banned.video/watch?id=63bf1cb285dfe912ff68bde2

We need to alert Dr. Yeadon about these state-side
developments/suggestions...does anyone have contact info
for him?

Paul Sheridan

http://www.pvsheridan.com/DDM_BusinessCard.pdf




